



The City of NORMAN

201 West Gray, Bldg. A • P.O. Box 370
Norman, Oklahoma 73069 • 73070

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Phone: 405-366-5452
Fax: 405-366-5418

July 2, 2026

Mr. Scott Sturtz, P.E., CFM
Floodplain Administrator
City of Norman

Re: No Rise Certification
Andrews Park Demolition
Norman, OK

Dear Mr. Sturtz:

This project involves the demolition and removal of an existing building in Andrews Park to include the foundation which currently sits proud of the surrounding ground. This section of Andrews Park is located in the Lower Imhoff Creek floodplain. After the foundation is removed, the ground will be graded to match the surrounding elevations.

The channel flow line or banks will not be altered at this site. The removal of the existing foundation will create additional storage in the floodplain. All generated construction waste will be removed from the project site. There will not be any increase in the Base Flood Elevation at this location.

Please contact me at 405-217-7704 if you have any questions or need further information.

Sincerely,

Brandon Brooks, P.E., CFM
Development Engineer